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Bangalore Development Authority

No.BDA/EE(NPKL) 75 /2023-24, dated. 180 ‘7/20?—3

To whomsoever concern

Sub:- Diversion of 2.41 hectare of forest land in Sulikere Village, Kengeri
Hobli, Bangalore South Taluk, for (i) Development of Major Arterial Road,
Phase-1 in Nada Prabhu Kempegowda Layout and (ii) Development of RMP
roads and 12m Road, Block-8 under Nada Prabhu Kempegowda Layout in favor
Executive Engineer Bangalore Development Authority.(BDA), Bengaluru

(proposal) No. FP/KA/Road/41495/2019).
Further, earlier we have submitted CA land of about 2.41 ha area in

Bangalore urban district, Anekal Taluk, Jigani Hobli, Mantapa Village Sy
No.156. Now the extent is reduced from 2.41 ha to 1.89 ha. In view of this, an
extent of 1.89ha of land is only to be provided as CA for this project proposal.
The remaining extent shall be retained with the Forest Department. The
remaining extent will be book adjusted for BDA further projects. This is for
your kind information and further needful action, in this regard.

Thanking you
Your sincerely

W
Engineer Member,

Bangalore Development Authority,
Bangalore.
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Bangalore Development Authority

No.BDA/EE(NPKL) 2.1 /2023-24, Dated. |£& ’?Vf 2022
To,
‘/D’eputy Conservator of Forests,
Bangalore Urban Division
Bangalore
Sir,

Sub:- Diversion of 2.41 hectare of forest land in Sulikere Village,
Kengeri Hobli, Bangalore South Taluk, for (i) Development
of Major Arterial Road, Phase-1 in Nada Prabhu
Kempegowda Layout and (ii) Development of RMP roads
and 12m Road, Block-8 under Nada Prabhu Kempegowda
Layout in favour Executive Engineer Bangalore
Development Authority.(BDA), Bengaluru (proposal) No.
FP/KA/Road/41495/2019)

Ref'- Your office letter No.A7 Land/Lease/Road.CR-47/2022-
23/1055, dated.11.07.2023.

% ok ok ok

With reference to the above cited subject vide ref, observation has been
raised by your good sclf. The same has been incorporated in our revised
drawings as well as uploaded in Forest portal for further action. Hence, it is
requested to accord the permission as soon as possible to take up the work as per
the Forest Department guidelines.

Thanking you
Your sincerely

\_\d‘{)e BE1ks
ExdCNiA
Bangalore B@‘cﬁ%m Authority
BangalormQgyplapmant Authority
Copy:-
1. Engineer Member, BDA, Bangalore for kind information
2. Engineer Officer, BDA, Bangalore for kind information



